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April 30, 2010 f =S

Ms. Ann Cole =
Office of the Commission Clerk L

Florida Public Service Commission = -
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard T
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 v

Re:  Verizon Florida’s Revised Response to the 2010 Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier
(ILEC) Local Competition Data Request

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached is a copy of Verizon Florida’s revised response to the Commission’s annual ILEC
data request. This filing includes a separate envelope containing a confidential CD with the
revised data table responses.

This revised filing is being made in response to staff's follow-up e-mail of April 20, 2010.
Staff noted that the total numbers for Tables 1, 3, and 4 did not coincide with the FCC form
477 Part IlLA. Verizon has determined the causes of the variances between these tables
and the Form 477 data:

e« Table 1 includes FX-FGA-WATS lines; the Form 477 does not.
o« Table 3 includes EELs but excludes Unknown CLECs, while the 477 excludes EELs
but retains the Unknown CLECs. MCI is excluded from both Table 3 and the 477.

COM o Table 4 excludes Unknown lines; the Form 477 does not.

— A note is included on each of the tables to explain these variances.

[ _ Table 1, we are not able to distinguish which lines are served over fiber, so a NPA-NXX

.I) | _ breakdown doesn't exist. Those two columns have been updated as "not available.”

For Tables 2 and 4, staff's requested changes have been incorporated.

OPC _____ On Table 5, staff requested an NPA-NXX and "Res" or "Bus" breakdown. All FiOS digital
LK | voice lines are residential; however, a breakdown by NPA-NﬁX or exchange does not gxist.
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permission before you can access it.
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Verizon considers this information to be confidential as it contains proprietary information
that could be used by competitors to gain an unfair competitive advantage. Therefore, this
filing is made under a Claim of Confidentiality pursuant to F.S. 364.183(1) and Rule 25-
22.006(5). Verizon understands the information must be kept confidential until returned to
Verizon.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me or Demetria Clark at
(850) 222-5479.

Sincerely, %Q//&“
T s ‘. i i
IRV
David M. Christian
Vice President — Regulatory Affairs
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Table number variances
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FROM:
RE:

04/30/2010

David M. Christian, Verizon Florida LLC, 106 E. College Avenue, Suite
710, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Kim Peiia, Office of Commission Clerk

Acknowledgement of Confidential Filing in Docket Number 100000-OT

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in the

above-referenced docket.

Document Number 03560-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be

maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Penia,

Records Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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